
Thursday, December 8, 2022  Agenda  

Rochester Township Supervisors Meeting 
Rochester Town Hall 

Thursday, December 8, 2022 
7:00 PM 
AGENDA 

 
To participate by telephone, dial (978) 990-5000 and enter access code 253635 

 
I. Call to order Town Board Meeting (Pledge of Allegiance)  

II. Minutes of the November 10, 2022 Board meeting 

III. Deputy Report – Dean Thompson 

IV. Call for additional agenda items 

V. Old Business 

A. Pavilion Estates / Rookery 

B. 2630 Wild Rose Ln SW 

C. Land Use Planning work group 

VI. Tabled Items 

A. None 

VII. New Business 

A. Pavilion Estates – Development Agreement 

B. Pavilion Estates – Final Plat 

C. Designate annual polling place – RES2022_12_01 

D. 2023 meeting calendar 

E. Notice of Town Offices for Election 2023 

F. Information items: 

i. Investment – Options 

G. New agenda items; as added earlier 

VIII. Reports 

A. Treasurer’s Report – Randy Staver 

B. Road Maintenance Supervisor Report – Pat McGowan 

C. TCPA Report – Jeff Orth 

D. Board of Adjustment Report 

E. Planning & Zoning Commission Report 

F. Board Chair Report 

IX. Adjourn 

12/08/2022 - 01



 

PAGE | 1 
Board Meeting Minutes – November 10, 2022 

Rochester Township ~ Olmsted County ~ Minnesota ~ 4111 11
th
 Ave. SW ~ Rochester, MN  55902 

 

Rochester Township 
Board Meeting Minutes 

November 10, 2022 
 

Meeting was called to order at 7:00 pm by Chairman Jeff Orth. 
 

Members present - Matthew Kitzmann, Jamie Neisen, Brian Zmolek, Nathan Clarke, 

Jeff Orth and Randy Staver 

 

Guests – David Doely, Jered Staton, Roger Ihrke, Jason Kappers, Gene Peters, Mark 

Hanson, Pat McGowan, Dean Thompson, Bill Tointon, Brian Mueller and four members 

of the public. 

 

Announcement – Matt Kitzmann wished to make some comments regarding the 

upcoming acknowledgement of Veterans Day and read a quote.  Deputy Dean 

Thompson and Pat McGowan were acknowledged as veterans and thanked for their 

service. 

 

Minutes – Jamie Neisen moved to approve the minutes for the October 13, 2022.  

Nathan Clarke seconded.  All voted in favor and the motion passed. 

 

Deputy’s Report – Deputy Dean Thompson reviewed the call report of 41 calls for 

service. 

 

Audio / Video System – 

 David Doely from Advanced Multimedia Solutions addressed the board regarding 

a proposal submitted for an audio / video system.  Various options and 

combinations were presented.  The proposed system would have wireless audio 

as well as a large screen monitor and directional cameras.  Board members 

asked questions about various functions and ease of operation.  The system will 

interact with either Microsoft Teams or Zoom.  A question was asked about audio 

and/or video recording capabilities.  Recordings would be made via functions like 

the Zoom recording function.  Mr. Doely was thanked for the information.  The 

board will further consider the proposal. 

 

Pavilion Estates / Rookery Lawsuit – 

 Randy Staver reported that there has been no update received. 

 

2630 Wild Rose Lane SW – 

12/08/2022 - 02



 

PAGE | 2 
Board Meeting Minutes – November 10, 2022 

 Nathan Clarke and Jeff Orth reported and stated that some meetings have been 

held with the property owner and neighbors.  Peter Tiede has also been involved 

in deliberations.  The group is in process of developing an agreement.  In 

response to a question about an appropriate timeline, there was a general feeling 

of two years although there could be an issue depending on when the time starts, 

e.g. immediate upon signing the agreement, upon sale to a new buyer, etc.  We 

are waiting on a response from Peter regarding potential agreement language.  

Roger was asked his opinion as to an appropriate structural engineer that might 

be used.  It was suggested that the same engineering firm could be used as was 

used for the Biermann house. 

 

Speed Signs – 

 Two speed signs were ordered and have been delivered.  The signs are battery 

powered with solar panels for recharging.  Road crew members will have an 

ability to download data from the signs for later analysis.  Pat McGowan said that 

they are in process of installing the signs. 

 

Land Use Planning Workgroup – 

 Nathan Clarke reported that the group is largely formed and assembling 

information.  Nathan reiterated the focus of the group which is to take a long view 

of land use and planning within the township.  He listed the members and 

underscored the variety of experience each individual will bring. 

 Brian Zmolek moved to allow Nathan to purchase a subscription to Zoom at a 

cost not to exceed $200 per year to facilitate the group meeting.  Jamie Neisen 

seconded.  All voted in favor and the motion passed.  Jeff Orth posed whether 

the meeting participants should be compensated for their time.  The Planning 

and Zoning members participating (two) will already receive the standard $75 per 

meeting. 

 The question was asked whether the services of a professional planner will be 

needed.  Gene Peters commented that the last time a planning group was 

created, they decided a professional planner was indeed needed and hired a 

local firm.  The process took about two years to complete. 

 Roger Ihrke commented that where discrepancies exist between the township 

and county plans, it would be a good idea to try to reconcile the differences with 

the county.  The township has a fair amount of latitude in land use so long as the 

land use is consistent with the county plan. 

 Matt Kitzmann suggested that the board may wish to budget next year if 

professional services will be needed. 

 

Woodland Valley Estates Second – Final Plat – 

 Roger Ihrke introduced Jered Staton as the new TCPA staff person.  Jered is a 

12/08/2022 - 03



 

PAGE | 3 
Board Meeting Minutes – November 10, 2022 

civil engineer by profession and has been at work for two weeks. 

 Roger presented a map depicting the final plat map.  There are very few changes 

from the preliminary plat and it meets criteria.  The Planning & Zoning 

Commission voted to approve the plan 5-0 and staff recommends approval. 

 A question was asked when the development agreement is created.  Roger 

stated that the agreement is created after approval of the preliminary plat and 

before the first phase is started.  The agreement was created prior to phase one 

starting. 

 Brian Zmolek moved approval of the final plat.  Matt Kitzmann seconded.  All 

voted in favor and the motion passed. 

 

Metes & Bounds – Howard Johnson & Millie Meadow Estates Third – 

 Roger Ihrke presented the staff report and background information.  He 

explained the rationale for the request which essentially subdivides one parcel 

into two parcels. 

 Matt Kitzmann moved to approve the request.  Brian Zmolek seconded.  All voted 

in favor and the motion passed. 

 

Pavilion Estates – Final Plat – 

 Roger Ihrke stated that in the legal matter, Judge Wallace has recused herself 

from the case and it has gone back to Judge King largely because Judge King is 

more familiar with the case background. 

 This item will be considered by the Planning & Zoning Commission on December 

6th and the item will come to the township board on December 8th. 

 

Snow plowing – RES2022_11_01 Mayo Woodlands Third (Glenwood Road); 

RES2022_11_02 Lilly Farm 3 and 4; RES2022_11_03 Millie Meadow Estates 

Second – 

 Updated agreements from last year for providing snow plowing services were 

presented for the upcoming year.  Mileage amounts and the amount per mile as 

determined by the Joint Powers Board are reflected in the agreements. 

 Jamie Neisen moved approval of RES2022_11_01, RES2022_11_02 and 

RES2022_11_03.  Nathan Clarke seconded.  All voted in favor and the motion 

passed. 

 

HVAC Annual Maintenance – 

 Matt Kitzmann reviewed a proposal for HVAC maintenance that was prepared by 

Tonna Mechanical Inc. in the amount of $570 annually.  The contract would allow 

for two inspections during the year.  Jamie Neisen moved approval to accept the 

services as proposed.  Nathan Clarke seconded.  All voted in favor and the 

motion passed. 

12/08/2022 - 04



 

PAGE | 4 
Board Meeting Minutes – November 10, 2022 

 A question was asked about inspection of fire, smoke and carbon monoxide 

detectors as well as the AED device. 

 

Royal Oak Farm Traffic Impact Report – RES22-01-04A – 

 Jamie Neisen reported that he and Planning & Zoning members had had a 

chance to offer some edits to the resolution since last month.  The revised 

document is being presented.  Nathan Clarke moved approval of the report.  

Jamie Neisen seconded.  All voted in favor and the motion passed. 

 

Cascade / Rochester Townships Personnel Policy – 

 The Joint Powers Board has drafted a revised joint personnel policy for Cascade 

and Rochester township staff.  Jeff Orth offered additional background 

comments.  It is being presented to the two township boards for information and 

comment.  Jamie Neisen moved to approve the policy.  Matt Kitzmann seconded.  

All voted in favor and the motion passed. 

 

Investments – Reserve Funds – 

 This topic is still being researched.  Extra time was spent in October and 

November preparing for the general election which precluded time spent on this 

topic. 

 

Credit Card – 

 Randy Staver reported that it has been a challenge to modify the credit card limit.  

Premier does not handle credit cards directly and uses a third party.  Application 

was made for a limit change but the provider thinks of the township as a business 

and wants to see financial statements.  The request was denied.  Randy will 

continue working on the change. 

 

Office Equipment – 

 Randy Staver reported that Olmsted County extended an offer to all townships to 

acquire used office equipment and furniture at no charge.  Randy, Sara and road 

crew members were able to examine available items and selected several that 

will be very useful.  The estimated value of the items selected, if purchased new, 

would easily exceed $8,000. 

 

Letter Received from Jeff Broberg – 

 Jeff Orth reported that a letter has been received from Jeff Broberg regarding 

some concerns from the last meeting.  Questions and issues have been 

addressed and many will likely be resolved with the revised personnel policy. 

 

Biermann House – 

12/08/2022 - 05



 

PAGE | 5 
Board Meeting Minutes – November 10, 2022 

 Roger Ihrke reported.  He provided a copy of the conditional use permit 

resolution that the board had adopted previously.  The property owner, Joe 

Powers, wishes to make some changes related to the number of employees and 

hours of operation.  The number of employees was originally intended to be five 

and hours of operation 6:00 am to 6:00 pm.  The Planning & Zoning Commission 

voted to approve the owner requested changes extending the hours of operation 

to no later than 9:00 pm and the number of employees to a maximum of 10. 

 Brian Zmolek moved to accept the requested changes.  Jamie Neisen seconded.  

All voted in favor and the motion passed. 

 

Von Wald House / Shelter – 

 Roger reported receiving phone calls from an architectural firm regarding a 

project to expand the number of beds from 6 to 20 beds.  There was discussion 

whether the building has lived its life and if expansion is desired it should 

perhaps be physically relocated and in closer proximity to needed services that 

support the occupants.  The board was not supportive of expanding the license 

from 6 to 20 beds.  Matt Kitzmann moved not to support the requested 

expansion.  Jamie Neisen seconded.  All voted in favor and the motion passed. 

 

Audio video comments – 

 Matt Kitzmann wished to further discuss the audio / video proposal.  Board 

members agreed that the proposal seemed expensive and also agreed that the 

current system has its downside such as difficult to hear and participate if 

accessing the meeting remotely.  There was some discussion whether the level 

of increased involvement at meetings is unusually high at the moment and not 

the norm and what degree of sophistication is needed. 

 There was some discussion as to changes that could be made to reduce the 

cost.  An example given is that less expensive TV monitors could be purchased.  

The township would use ARPA funds if the decision is made to purchase. 

 Discussion occurred regarding township priorities and whether this should be an 

advised expenditure. 

 The topic was tabled and will be brought up at the annual meeting in March for 

discussion with residents. 

 

Reports: 

Treasurer’s Report – 

 Treasurer Randy Staver reported.  He noted an expenditure this month of 

$158,753.09 to Griffin Construction for the road project in Lilly 4. 

 Brian Zmolek moved approval of the treasurer’s report.  Jamie Neisen seconded.  

All voted in favor and the motion passed. 

 

12/08/2022 - 06



 

PAGE | 6 
Board Meeting Minutes – November 10, 2022 

Rochester Township Claims – Jamie Neisen moved and Nathan Clarke seconded to 

accept and pay Rochester Township claims #5145-5161 in the amount of $211,046.54.  

The motion passed 4-0 with Jeff Orth abstaining. 

 

JPB Claims – Jamie Neisen moved and Nathan Clarke seconded to accept and pay 

Joint Powers Board claims #5971-6002 and the Rochester Township share in the 

amount of $25,622.77, and a payroll share of $10,551.37.  All voted in favor and the 

motion passed. 

 

Road Maintenance Supervisor Report – 

 Equipment is prepared and ready for winter use. 

 Working on tree removal. 

 Road projects are finished for the season. 

 

TCPA Report – 

 Jeff Orth reported.  Roger’s plan is to continue working through March now that 

Jered has been hired.  Conversation will continue on potential replacements for 

other staff.  Decisions about a fourth administrative person will be put on hold 

due to space constraints in the TCPA office.  TCPA is financially in good shape. 

 

Board of Adjustment Report – 

 No meeting this month. 

 
Planning and Zoning Commission Report –  

 Nothing reported beyond what was stated earlier. 

 

Board Chair Report –  

 Nothing else to report. 

 

Upcoming Meetings – 

 Planning and Zoning Commission – December 13, 2022 – 7:00 pm. 

 

Meeting Adjourned – Jamie Neisen moved to adjourn the meeting.  Matt Kitzmann 

seconded.  All voted in favor and the motion passed.  Meeting was adjourned at 11:05 

pm. 

 

 

Respectfully Submitted, 
 
 
__________________________________________________ 
Randy Staver, Clerk / Treasurer 

12/08/2022 - 07



 

PAGE | 7 
Board Meeting Minutes – November 10, 2022 

 
 
__________________________________________________ 
Jeff Orth, Chairman 

12/08/2022 - 08



12/08/2022 - 09



12/08/2022 - 10



12/08/2022 - 11



12/08/2022 - 12



12/08/2022 - 13



12/08/2022 - 14



12/08/2022 - 15



12/08/2022 - 16



12/08/2022 - 17



12/08/2022 - 18



12/08/2022 - 19



12/08/2022 - 20



12/08/2022 - 21



12/08/2022 - 22



12/08/2022 - 23



12/08/2022 - 24



12/08/2022 - 25



12/08/2022 - 26



12/08/2022 - 27



12/08/2022 - 28



12/08/2022 - 29



12/08/2022 - 30



12/08/2022 - 31



12/08/2022 - 32



12/08/2022 - 33



12/08/2022 - 34



12/08/2022 - 35



12/08/2022 - 36



12/08/2022 - 37



12/08/2022 - 38



12/08/2022 - 39



12/08/2022 - 40



12/08/2022 - 41



12/08/2022 - 42



12/08/2022 - 43



12/08/2022 - 44



12/08/2022 - 45



TOWNSHIP COOPERATIVE PLANNING ASSOCIATION 

 
4111 11th Avenue SW         Roger Ihrke, Administrator 
Room 10          David Meir, Administrator 
Rochester, MN  55902         
 
PH: (507) 529-0774         roger@tcpamn.org 
FX: (507) 281-6821         david@tcpamn.org 
 

-- TCPA -- 
Date:    11/22/2022 

 

To:      Rochester Township Planning Commission 

 Rochester Township Board 

 WSE Massey 

 

RE:       Pavilion Estates Final Plat 

  

Application: 

The Rochester Township Planning Commission will hold a public hearing at the Rochester Town Hall, 4111 11th Ave SW, 

Rochester, MN on Tuesday, after 7:00 PM regarding: 

 

Request: 

An application for a final plat consisting of; 10 single family residential lots utilizing two shared wells and  

individual sewage treatment systems, on 28.97 acres which is proposed to be known as Pavilion Estates.  The  

development is located West of Lilly Farm Subdivision(s) and north of Boulder Creek Subdivision with access from  

Boulder Creek Lane SW.  The parcel was rezoned from A-2 Agricultural Protection District to R-1 Low Density Residential 

District by Rochester Township on November 10, 2021, and the preliminary plat was approved, on Appeal by the 

Rochester Town Board on August 11, 2022.  The Rochester Township Planning Commission will send their 

recommendations to the Town Board for final approval. 

 

Legal: THE EAST 28.97 ACRES OF THE WEST 60 ACRES OF THE EAST HALF OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF 
SECTION 6, TOWNSHIP 106 NORTH, RANGE 14 WEST, OLMSTED COUNTY, MINNESOTA. 

     
Owner/Applicant:   

International Properties LLC, 3900 Fairway Place NW, Rochester, MN  55901 
 
Engineers:    

WSE Massey – 1217 Restoration Road SW, Rochester, MN  55902 
 

Present Zoning: 

  R-1(Low Density Residential) 

 

Enclosures: 

   Applicant’s submittal  

 

Revi Reviewers:  Olmsted County Planning   Olmsted County Assessor 

  WHKS Engineering    Minnesota Department of Natural Resources 

  Rochester/Olmsted GIS                Minnesota Pollution Control 

  Olmsted County Public Works   GGG Engineering 

12/08/2022 - 46



  Olmsted County Soil and Water   Peoples Cooperative Services 

  Minnesota Energy Resources  Century Link 

   Rochester Fire Department   Charter 

 

 

Staff Review & Comments: 

The preliminary plat was presented to the Planning Commission and denied based on the 

number of variances required to approve the plat.  The Planning Commission’s decision was 

appealed to the Town Board as allowed by Section 8.05 Appeals Regarding the Granting of 

Plats. The Board determined that with slight changes to the development’s layout could 

eliminate some of the variances.  

 

When reviewing the final plat the Commission and Board shall determine if the final plat 

reflects the approved preliminary plat.  Comments taken from the public should be centered 

around any differences found between the preliminary and final plat.  If the final plat reflects 

the approved preliminary plat the Township is obligated to approve the final plat.    

 

 

Final Plat Requirements – Staff review in italics 

 

ARTICLE IV - SPECIFICATIONS FOR PLANS AND PLATS 

 

Section 4.1.  FINAL PLAT.  The final plat shall be drawn on muslin backed white paper, Mylar 

or other suitable material with black waterproof ink.  The final plat shall measure thirty (30) 

inches in length and twenty (20) inches in width with a border line of one and one-half (1 ½ ) 

inches on the left side of the thirty (30) inch length and a boarder of one-half (1/2) inch provided 

on the other three (3) sides.  When more than one sheet is required for any plat, each sheet shall 

be numbered consecutively and shall contain a notation of the total number of sheets, i.e. 2 of 3.  

The final plat shall be drawn to scale not greater than one inch to one-hundred (100) feet.  When 

there is a difference in requirements between the subdivision ordinance and the State platting and 

surveying standards then the State standards will prevail.     

 

Section 4.2.  GENERAL INFORMATION.  The information to be included on the final plats is as follows:   

Final Plat: 

 

• Date, scale, north point. 

Yes 

 

• Subdivision name and all street names. 

 

The subdivision name of “Pavilion Estates”, along with the roadway name of “Boulder Creek 

Lane SW is present.  Private roadways are not named on a plat.   The proposed names have been 

12/08/2022 - 47



reviewed and approved by Rochester-Olmsted County GIS Division.  The developer has provided 

a check to the Rochester/Olmsted County GIS Division for addresses. 

 

• Name of the owner of record and surveyor preparing plat. 

Yes – Owner – International Properties, Manager Aderonke Mari:  Surveyor – Reinhold W. 

Zieman.   

 

• Location of the plat by quarter, quarter section, section, town, and range.   

Yes 

 

• Exact location, widths, and names of all existing platted or dedicated streets, easements, 

railroad and utility right-of-ways, parks, water courses and drainage ditches all of which are 

of record. 

Yes 

 

• Water elevations of adjoining lakes, rivers and streams at date of the survey and their 

approximate high and low water elevations.  All elevations shall refer to the established 

United State Coast and Geodetic Survey and/or United States Geodetic Survey Datum. 

The plat does not include the required water elevations. But does show the existing floodway. 

   

• Exact location, widths of all streets, their bearings, dimensions, angle of intersection, length 

of arcs, radii, points of curvature, tangent bearings, easements, private roads and storm 

drainage.  

Yes, the plat has several drainage easements some on the plat some identified in the private 

easement declaration.  The applicant should explain why there is a difference, either they should 

all be on the plat or all be removed unless the easements have already been recorded. 

 

• Exact length and bearings of the exterior boundaries of the land being subdivided. 

 

Yes 

 

• Exact dimensions of all lots. 

Yes 

 

• Exact radii of all curves and lengths of all tangents.   

Yes 

• Location and width of all known recorded easements, whether public or private and a 

statement of easement rights.   

 

12/08/2022 - 48



We are unaware of any know easements.  We have three documents that contain easements to  

record with the plat.   Those are a private roadway easement, sign easement, wildlife corridor 

easement, drainage and utility easements, and water line easements all of which are posted on 

our website. 

 

Definitions of utility easements, drainage easements and controlled access must appear on the 

plat. 

 

 

• Accurate location and material of all permanent reference monuments. 

 

Yes 

 

• Certificate of the registered land surveyor preparing the plat that the plat as presented fully 

complies with the requirements of this ordinance and the platting laws of the State of 

Minnesota and the appropriate signature lines. 

 

Yes 

 

• Exact location and area of all land to be dedicated for public use and use or purpose must be 

defined on plat. 

 

Yes - Dedication is above the first signature by the developer Aderonke Mordi.  Name is 

misspelled and will need to be corrected. 

 

• Signature of the Olmsted County Engineer may be required 

 

Signature of County Engineer is not required since access is not from a county road.  

 

• Signature of the Olmsted County Surveyor 

 

Yes 

 

• Signature line for Olmsted County Environment Specialist/Olmsted County Planning 

Commission. 

 

Line needs to be placed on the pat for the County Environmental Specialist 

 

• Signature line for the Rochester Town Board 

 

Yes 

 

Supporting Documents: 

 

12/08/2022 - 49



Development Agreement 

 The following documents were a part of the development agreement. 

• Stormwater Maintenance Agreement 

Following is a list of supporting documents which have been provided for review. 

• Well Water Agreements 

• Covenants  

• HOA Documents including Articles of Incorporation and Bylaws 

• Consent to Plat 

• Quick Claim Deed 

• Sign Easement 

• Wildlife Corridor Easement 

• Private Street Easement 

Conclusion: 

The final plat reflects the approved preliminary plat.  The exterior lot lines and drainage 

easements are the same as the previously submitted plat that was approved by the board.   

  

The township engineer has approved the grading/soil erosion, storm water and roadway plans.  

Bonds have been provided and grading permits have been issued.     

 

A review of the proposed application according to the Standards listed has been completed by 

Staff.  Staff withholds recommendation until items in this report have been addressed.  

 

 

 

12/08/2022 - 50



ROCHESTER TOWNSHIP, OLMSTED COUNTY 

 

RESOLUTION DESIGNATING ANNUAL POLLING PLACE 

RESOLUTION NO. 2022_12_01 

 

WHEREAS, it is important that citizens exercise their right to vote at their local 

polling place and; 

 

WHEREAS, Minn. Stat. § 204B.16 requires the town board to designate its local 

polling place for elections annually; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Town Board of Rochester 

Township, Olmsted County, Minnesota, does hereby designate Rochester town hall at 

4111 11th Avenue SW, Rochester, in Olmsted County as its polling place for 2022. 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that the township notify residents of this 

designation by following the requirements of Minn. Stat. § 205.16. 

 

Supervisor Jeff Orth   Yes_____ No_____ Other______ 

Supervisor Brian Zmolek  Yes_____ No_____ Other______ 

Supervisor Nathan Clarke  Yes_____ No_____ Other______ 

Supervisor Jamie Neisen  Yes_____ No_____ Other______ 

Supervisor Matthew Kitzmann Yes_____ No_____ Other______ 

 

 

Adopted this 8th day of December, 2022. 

 

 

By the Board 

 

_______________________________ 

Township Board Chair 

 

 

Attest 

 

_______________________________ 

Township Clerk 

 

12/08/2022 - 51



Rochester Township 

4111 11th Avenue SW, Rochester, MN  55902 ~ 507-282-6488 

 

2023 Town Board Meeting Schedule 

 

Thursday, January 12, 2023  7:00 pm Town Hall Regular Monthly Meeting 

TBD     7:00 pm Town Hall Board of Audit and Budget 

Friday, January 27, 2023  9:00 am Rochester JPB Quarterly Meeting 

Thursday, February 9, 2023  7:00 pm Town Hall Regular Monthly Meeting 

Tuesday, March 9, 2023  7:00 pm Town Hall Regular Monthly Meeting 

Tuesday, March 14, 2023  5:00 – 8:00pm Town Hall Annual Township Election 

Tuesday, March 14, 2023  8:00 pm Town Hall Annual Township Meeting 

Tuesday, March 14, 2023  9:00 pm Town Hall Board of Canvass 

TBD          Annual Road Tour 

Friday, April 7, 2023   9:00 am Cascade JPB Quarterly Meeting (Bids) 

Thursday, April 13, 2023   7:00 pm  Town Hall  Regular Monthly Meeting and 

Re-organization Meeting 

Thursday, May 11, 2023   7:00 pm  Town Hall  Regular Monthly Meeting 

Thursday, June 8, 2023   7:00 pm  Town Hall  Regular Monthly Meeting 

Thursday, July 13, 2023   7:00 pm  Town Hall  Regular Monthly Meeting 

Friday, July 21, 2023   9:00 am Rochester JPB Quarterly Meeting 

Thursday, August 10, 2023   7:00 pm  Town Hall  Regular Monthly Meeting 

Thursday, September 14, 2023  7:00 pm  Town Hall  Regular Monthly Meeting 

Thursday, October 12, 2023   7:00 pm  Town Hall  Regular Monthly Meeting 

Friday, October 23, 2023  9:00 am Cascade JPB Quarterly Meeting 

Thursday, November 9, 2023  7:00 pm  Town Hall  Regular Monthly Meeting 

Thursday, December 14, 2023  7:00 pm  Town Hall  Regular Monthly Meeting 

 

Check the website for updates. 

 

Planning and Zoning will generally meet the 2nd Tuesday of each month at 7:00 pm as needed. 

12/08/2022 - 52



This notice will be published in the Post Bulletin by the December 20th deadline. It will 

also be posted to the township website as required. 

 

Notice is hereby given by the Town Clerk of Rochester Township, Olmsted County, 

Minnesota, that filing for the office of Town Supervisor to fill two Supervisor positions will 

open Tuesday, January 3, 2023, and close at 5:00 pm on Tuesday, January 17, 2023.  

You must file for Supervisor Seat 3 or Seat 4, both of which are three-year terms.  You 

may file by contacting the town clerk at Rochester Township Hall, 4111 11th Avenue 

SW, Rochester, MN 55902, by calling the clerk at (507) 282-6488, or by checking the 

township website at www.rochester-township.com, where you can find the Affidavit of 

Candidacy.  Filing can also be done in person at the Rochester Town Hall from 1:00 pm 

to 5:00 pm on Tuesday, January 17, 2023.  The filing fee is $2.00.  The election is held 

on March 14, 2023. 

12/08/2022 - 53

http://www.rochester-township.com/


 
 
 
December 8, 2022 
 
 
Re: Banking Alternatives 
 
 
Based on prior Board discussion, a banking alternative with ONB was researched 
versus the townships current relationship with Premier Bank. 
 
Current 
The township currently holds three checking and one savings account. 
 
Checking 1306 – Main account for most disbursements 

 Current rate is 0.30% 
 
Checking 3794 – Used as a holding account for reserve funds 

 No checks are actually written from this account 

 Current rate is 0.30% 
 
Checking 4917 – Used to hold funds for cafeteria account 

 Current rate is 0.30% 
 
Saving 7568 – Used to hold escrow funds 

 Current rate is 0.01% 

 Low interest rate may be due to fairly low balance amount 
 
 
Observation: There seems to be no rationale for maintaining three checking accounts 
so long as the township can track the respective balances and easily move funds 
between checking and savings. 
 
Observation: Over the past two years, the average monthly amount disbursed was 
$111,703.52 with a high of $361,232.34 and a low of $30,728.41.  The variation mainly 
comes when major road costs and the sheriff / RFD contract payments come due.  This 
would imply wanting to have a minimum of about $400,000 in the general checking 
account and assuming funds could easily and quickly be moved from savings to 
checking. 
 
Funds may be moved easily among the accounts. 

Rochester 
=== Township === 

4111 11th Avenue SW 
Rochester, MN  55902 

www.rochester-township.com 

12/08/2022 - 54



ONB Bank 
 

 Account would be considered a Community account.  These accounts are 
typically used for non-profits but the township would qualify since there is no 
profit objective. 

 

 We could consider having a single checking account and a single savings 
account.  CTAS allows us to separate funds between general, reserves and 
cafeteria.  That would allow us to co-mingle funds on the banking side while 
accounting for the funds separately on the business side.  The Cash Control 
report provides reconciliation. 

 

 Three options for account management: 
 

o Maintain a certain balance in checking account.  Each day, ONB ‘sweeps’ 
between the checking and savings accounts.  If funds are needed in 
checking to cover bills then funds are swept from savings so as to 
maintain the defined balance.  Similarly, excess funds are automatically 
swept from checking to savings.  Recommended approach in my opinion. 

o Maintain certain balance in checking account and then manually perform 
online transfers back and forth.  This would require more frequent 
monitoring.  Even with the ‘sweep’ option, manual transfers are still 
permissible.  More time consuming with no real benefit; not recommended 
in my opinion. 

o Let the checking account overdraw and the bank will pull just enough 
funds from savings to cover the amount needed.  Least preferred option in 
my opinion even though it maximizes the amount held in savings.  Doesn’t 
feel right to constantly overdraw. 

 

 Current interest rates are 0.5% for checking and 3.04% for savings so long as 
the balance is $100,000 or greater. 

 

 Electronic statements are available online (same as Premier) and consolidated to 
show checking and savings account activity in any given month.  This is 
preferable from an auditing standpoint in my opinion. 
 

 There is no fee for ACH transactions.  We currently pay $15 a month to be able 
to use ACH at Premier.  ACH transactions work similar to Premier as far as being 
able to use templates (payroll) and setting a future date for payment. 
 

 ONB could allow for a credit card with a balance of $10,000; they simply 
guarantee coverage above a cap. 
 

 Information on all account signers is required the same as Premier.  However, 
changes are much streamlined.  With Premier, in cases where there is a change 
such as a new board member, ALL parties must physically re-sign.  With ONB, 
they simply delete the previous person, add the new person and then collect all 
the signatures electronically. 

12/08/2022 - 55



 December 2022

       Treasurer's Report

Period: 11/01/2022 - 11/30/2022

Checking Deposits

Accounts:

Opening Balance  #1306 950,208.25$         Interest Earned 0.30% 208.87$                 

Opening Balance  #3794 468,344.05$         Interest Earned 0.30% 120.95$                 

Opening Balance  #4917 2,085.88$             Interest Earned 0.30% 0.54$                     

Checks (277,488.69)$        208.33$                 

Deposits (incl. interest) 593,458.71$         500.00$                 

Closing Balance 1,736,608.20$      525,597.98$          

 - Reserve (1/2 of Est. Bud).  #3794 (500,000.00)$        66,486.05$            

 - Designated ARPA funds  #1306 (197,839.50)$        335.99$                 

 - Designated Griffin road project  #1306 (144,024.57)$        -$                      

-$                      

-$                      

Available to Spend 894,744.13$         -$                      

-$                      

593,458.71$          

PROJECT

 - West Hill Road SW - Bill for road care annually - 2022 invoices have been mailed. 5,200.00$              

 - Total ARPA funds received is $207,964.10.

 - The first half of tax levy receipts totaled $637,878.95; second half $525,597.98.

 - Griffin Construction (restricted funds):

Beginning balance $710,159.69 Date Pd.

Payment ($88,414.00) 9/6/2022

Payment ($318,968.03) 10/8/2022

Payment ($158,753.09) 11/5/2022

Payment $0.00

Current balance $144,024.57

 - ARPA Expenditures (restricted funds):

Beginning balance $207,964.10 Date Pd.

JPB staffing ($2,549.19) 11/6/2021 Essential workers

JPB staffing ($2,549.19) 12/4/2021 Essential workers

LED lighting upgrade ($2,407.00) 4/15/2022 Revenue replacement

Office equipment - printer ($899.99) 4/15/2022 Revenue replacement

Backflow preventer work ($1,719.23) 5/7/2022 Revenue replacement

(e) Repair shop floor ($24,812.50) Revenue replacement

(e) Office equipment - computer ($3,000.00) Revenue replacement

(e) Election worker compensation ($7,000.00) Revenue replacement

(e) Legal expenses ($10,000.00) Revenue replacement

(e) Audio / video system ($40,000.00) Revenue replacement

TBD $0.00

TBD $0.00

TBD $0.00

TBD $0.00

TBD $0.00

Current balance $113,027.00

Total

TBD

TBD

Cafeteria plan

TCPA

ACH reimbursement

Tax levy

General to reserve xfer

TBD

TBD

TBD

12/08/2022 - 56



12/08/2022 - 57



12/08/2022 - 58



12/08/2022 - 59



12/2/2022Cash Control Statement

11/1/2022 To 11/30/2022For the Period : 

Rochester Township

Beginning 

Balance

Name of Fund Total

Disbursed

Ending

Balance

Less 

Deposits 

In Transit

Plus 

Outstanding

Checks

Total

Per Bank

Statement

Total 

Receipts

$1,058,091.39 $4,252.64 $0.00 $1,053,838.75 $17,969.79 $66,246.73 $1,005,561.81 General Fund

$147,269.55 $4,683.50 $0.00 $142,586.05 $188,984.86 $316,206.71 $15,364.20 Road and Bridge

($9,392.00)$0.00 $0.00 ($9,392.00)$9,392.00 $0.00 $0.00 Federal Programs - ARPA

$2,294.75 $0.00 $0.00 $2,294.75 $0.00 $208.87 $2,085.88 Cafeteria Fund

$557,156.98 $0.00 $0.00 $557,156.98 $0.00 $22,446.18 $534,710.80 General Reserves

$15,328.00 $0.00 $0.00 $15,328.00 $0.00 $8,511.46 $6,816.54 Sheriff Protection

($62,105.64)$0.00 $0.00 ($62,105.64)$0.00 $99,641.05 ($161,746.69)Fire Protection

$29,517.16 $0.00 $0.00 $29,517.16 $0.00 $13,375.67 $16,141.49 General Capital Projects

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 Electric

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS (701 through 799)

($1,551.99)$0.00 $0.00 ($1,551.99)$0.00 $0.00 ($1,551.99)Clearing

Total 
$1,417,382.04 $526,636.67 $216,346.65 $1,727,672.06 $0.00 $8,936.14 $1,736,608.20 

DateBrian E Zmolek Town Supervisor

DateJamie  Neisen Town Supervisor

DateJeff  Orth Chair, Town Supervisor

DateMatthew  Kitzmann Town Supervisor

DateNathan  Clarke Town Supervisor

Page 1 of 1Report Last Updated: 08/29/2014

12/08/2022 - 60



12/08/2022 - 61



12/08/2022 - 62



12/08/2022 - 63



12/08/2022 - 64



Gross Pay Report

For the Period 12/1/2022 to 12/31/2022

Employee Name Title Gross Wages

Rochester Township

Clarke, Nathan Supervisor  901.81 

Kitzmann, Matthew Supervisor  901.81 

Neisen, Jamie Supervisor  901.81 

Orth, Jeff Supervisor  1,127.27 

Rudquist, Sara Deputy Clerk/Treas  449.62 

Staver, Randy R Clerk/Treasurer  1,647.26 

Staver, Sheila Record Keeping  294.00 

Zmolek, Brian E Supervisor  901.81 

Page 1 of 1Report Version: 8.6.0 12/1/2022

12/08/2022 - 65



Gross Pay Report

For the Period 12/1/2022 to 12/31/2022

Employee Name Title Gross Wages

Rochester Township

Staver, Randy R Clerk/Treasurer  2,238.13 

Page 1 of 1Report Version: 8.6.0 12/1/2022

12/08/2022 - 66



Joint Powers Board Report December meetingClaims: November2022 Amount

Rochester and Cascade Townships 6003 15.00$               Premier

Total Rochester Cacade 6007 17,367.00$       MATIT

Payroll: Township Township 6011 779.00$             GDO Law

Pay: Payroll Claims 13,180.21$         6014 78.49$               Brock White

Deductions & Township FICA & Med Care12,033.13$         6015 99.98$               Farrell

-$                         -$               -$               6016 518.10$             Quality Overhead

Employee Ded HSA 322.73$               6017 299.00$             Miss Welder

Total 25,536.07$         12,768.04$    12,768.04$    6018 635.62$             Earls

6019 253.41$             Pulver

Non- Payroll Disbursements: 6020 159.75$             Herold

Road Claims (51% / 49% ) 29,542.20$         15,066.52$    14,475.68$    6021 129.99$             Truckin America

Salt / Sand  (46% / 54%) -$                     -$               -$               6022 3,235.05$          CHS

-$               -$               6023 1,582.26$          Lesmeister

Total Disbursements 55,078.27$         27,834.56$    27,243.71$    6024 1,567.80$          Leitzen

6025 62.90$               Menards S

6026 271.28$             Menards N

6029 194.58$             Pat M

Claims List 41,898.06$         6030 117.83$             Chris L

Net Pay Dist. 13,180.21$         

55,078.27$         

Equipment 1/12 of Amt. Budgeted 9,583.34$            4,791.67$      4,791.67$      6028 132.97$             C-Charter

Sick Leave Escrow 175.76$               87.88$           87.88$           6013 334.88$             Century Link

Amount owed by each township 64,837.37$         32,714.11$    32,123.26$    6005 139.00$             R-Peoples 

64,837.37$         6006 196.00$             C-Peoples

Should be 00   -$                     6004 144.73$             RPU

6012 440.00$             R-Waste Mgt

**2022 equipment budget = $115,000 6010 187.58$             C-Waste Mgt

C-Mn Energy

6027 600.00$             R-MN Energy

2021 Cascade 28.49 miles 49.10% Total 29,542.20$       4976

2021 Rochester 29.61 miles 50.90% Compass

5.52 miles gravel Olm Agg

24.09 miles paved Total -$                   Salt/Sand

total 58.1 6034 1,264.78$          STATE

52.58 paved 6033 3,440.83$          PERA + Admin Fee

6009 16.00$               NCPERS

6008 100.00$             CL Security Benefit 

6032 7,211.52$          FED

Total Payroll 12,033.13$       

Cafeteria Payments

Pat HS A

6031 322.73$             CL HS A

322.73$             

Total 41,898.06$       

Payroll 13,180.21$       

55,078.27$       

12/08/2022 - 67



DetailAccount NameAccount #TotalClaim #DescriptionVendorDate

11/1/2022 To 11/30/2022Date Range : 

12/2/2022Claims List for ApprovalJoint Powers Board - Roch/Cascade

$15.00 6003December ACH 

processing fee

Premier Bank Fees11/30/2022

General Government Buildings 

and Plant

$15.00 100-41940-210-

$144.73 60042009272 - RT water onlyRochester Public Utilities11/30/2022

General Government Buildings 

and Plant

$144.73 100-41940-382-201

$139.00 6005Rochester TownshipPeople's Energy 

Cooperative

11/30/2022

General Government Buildings 

and Plant

$139.00 100-41940-381-201

$196.00 6006Cascade TownshipPeople's Energy 

Cooperative

11/30/2022

General Government Buildings 

and Plant

$196.00 100-41940-381-200

$17,367.00 6007Workers compensation 

1/1/2023 through 

12/31/2023

MN Assoc of Townships 

Ins Trust

11/30/2022

Insurance $17,367.00 201-41970-151-

$100.00 6008Chris Lien - 457BSBG-VAA11/30/2022

Chris Lien HSA $100.00 201-41440-175-

$16.00 6009Chris Lien ID 1156 - 

December 2022

NCPRS Group Life Ins11/30/2022

Insurance $16.00 201-41970-365-300

$187.58 6010Cascade trash 12/1/2022 

through 2/28/2022

Waste Managememt11/30/2022

General Government Buildings 

and Plant

$187.58 100-41940-384-200

$779.00 6011Cafeteria Account 

discussions

GDO Law11/30/2022

City/Town Attorney $779.00 100-41610-304-

$440.00 6012Rochester trashWaste Managememt11/30/2022

General Government Buildings 

and Plant

$440.00 100-41940-384-201

Page 1 of 4Report Last Updated: 08/29/2014

12/08/2022 - 68



DetailAccount NameAccount #TotalClaim #DescriptionVendorDate

11/1/2022 To 11/30/2022Date Range : 

12/2/2022Claims List for ApprovalJoint Powers Board - Roch/Cascade

$334.88 6013507-282-6488Century Link11/30/2022

General Government Buildings 

and Plant

$334.88 100-41940-386-201

$78.49 6014safety clothingBrock White Company 

LLC

11/30/2022

General Government Buildings 

and Plant

$78.49 201-41940-219-

$99.98 6015Safety clothingFarrell Equipment & 

Supply Co, Inc.

11/30/2022

General Government Buildings 

and Plant

$99.98 201-41940-219-

$518.10 6016new wall button - 

Rochester garage

Quality Overhead Door11/30/2022

Shop & Equipment Supplies $518.10 201-43115-221-

$299.00 6017cordless hammer drillMississippi Welders 

Supply Co, Inc

11/30/2022

Shop & Equipment Supplies $299.00 201-43115-221-

$635.62 6018Weed trimmer head & 

attachments

Earl's Small Engine 

Repair, Inc.

11/30/2022

Shop & Equipment Supplies $635.62 201-43115-221-

$253.41 6019towed F450 to Ford for 

repairs

Pulver Motor Service11/30/2022

Heavy Equipment Repairs $253.41 201-43116-229-105

$159.75 6020Flag replacementHerold Flags11/30/2022

General Government Buildings 

and Plant

$159.75 100-41940-210-

$129.99 60212021 F550 weathertech 

floor mats

Truckin' America11/30/2022

Heavy Equipment Repairs $129.99 201-43116-229-117

$3,235.05 6022November fuel and DEFCHS11/30/2022

Fuel $3,235.05 201-43111-212-

Page 2 of 4Report Last Updated: 08/29/2014

12/08/2022 - 69



DetailAccount NameAccount #TotalClaim #DescriptionVendorDate

11/1/2022 To 11/30/2022Date Range : 

12/2/2022Claims List for ApprovalJoint Powers Board - Roch/Cascade

$1,582.26 6023DOT for trailer, 2021 

Mack, 2016 Mack

Lesmeister Fleet Service 

Inc

11/30/2022

Heavy Equipment Repairs $1,125.29 201-43116-229-106

Heavy Equipment Repairs $275.84 201-43116-229-113

Heavy Equipment Repairs $181.13 201-43116-229-102

$1,567.80 6024pulverized dirtLeitzen Sand & Gravel11/30/2022

Salt, Sand & Hauling $1,567.80 201-43136-261-

$62.90 6025shop toolsMenards - Rochester 

South

11/30/2022

Shop & Equipment Supplies $62.90 201-43115-221-

$271.28 6026shop suppliesMenards - Rochester 

North

11/30/2022

Shop & Equipment Supplies $271.28 201-43115-221-

$600.00 6027Rochester 11/26/2022Minnesota Energy 

Resources

11/30/2022

General Government Buildings 

and Plant

$600.00 100-41940-383-201

$132.97 6028Cascade phone and 

internet

Charter Communications11/30/2022

General Government Buildings 

and Plant

$132.97 100-41940-386-200

$194.58 6029November 

reimbursement - ratchet 

wrench set

Pat McGowan11/30/2022

Shop & Equipment Supplies $194.58 201-43115-221-

$117.83 6030Reimbursement and 

mileage

Chris Lien11/30/2022

Shop & Equipment Supplies $37.83 201-43115-221-

Fuel $80.00 201-43111-331-

$322.73 6031Chris Lien HSAPremier Bank11/30/2022

Chris Lien HSA $322.73 201-41440-173-361

$7,211.52 6032December 2022 payroll 

taxes Q4 payment 3

United States Treasury11/30/2022

Road Salary $5,250.48 201-43102-171-

Page 3 of 4Report Last Updated: 08/29/2014

12/08/2022 - 70



DetailAccount NameAccount #TotalClaim #DescriptionVendorDate

11/1/2022 To 11/30/2022Date Range : 

12/2/2022Claims List for ApprovalJoint Powers Board - Roch/Cascade

Road Salary $1,961.04 201-43102-122-

$3,440.83 6033December 2022 payroll 

contributions

PERA11/30/2022

Road Salary $1,843.30 201-43102-121-

Road Salary $1,597.53 201-43102-174-

$1,264.78 6034December 2022 payroll 

taxes Q4 payment 3

MN Department of 

Revenue

11/30/2022

Road Salary $1,264.78 201-43102-172-

Total For Selected Claims $41,898.06 $41,898.06 

Date

Page 4 of 4Report Last Updated: 08/29/2014

12/08/2022 - 71


	December 8, 2022 Agenda.pdf (p.1)
	11-10-2022 Minutes.pdf (p.2-8)
	Pavilion Estates Development Agreement.pdf (p.9-45)
	Pavilion Estates Final Plat Staff Report.pdf (p.46-50)
	Res2022_12_01 Annual Polling Place.pdf (p.51)
	2023 Meeting Calendar.pdf (p.52)
	2023 Notice of Candidacy.pdf (p.53)
	Banking Options.pdf (p.54-55)
	12-22 Treasurer's Report.pdf (p.56)
	11StmtNov1306.pdf (p.57)
	11StmtNov3794.pdf (p.58)
	11StmtNov4917.pdf (p.59)
	Cash Control.pdf (p.60)
	RT Claims.PDF (p.61-64)
	Gross Pay.pdf (p.65)
	Gross Pay 2.pdf (p.66)
	December 2022 JPB Detail.pdf (p.67)
	12-2022 JPB Claims.pdf (p.68-71)

